GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

Memo No:G023240147341W
File No:IW-14011(19)/19/2023-Part (8) [E-847835]

From:- JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Irrigation & Waterways
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (Teesta Barrage Project) , Irrigation & Waterways

Directorate

Executive Engineer, Mahananda Barrage Division , Irrigation &

Waterways Directorate

Date: 15/02/2024

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional
assets i. Irrigation canals of major and medium schemes including structure (KM)/ Minor irrigation
schemes (Nos) in Blocks Rajganj, PS-NJP, District-Jalpaiguri and In Blocks Phansidewa, PS-
Phansidewa, District Darjeeling during 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-09 no.) (SCHEME ID--IW/IR/T-026-

2324) ,Project ID:- IW232411207S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative

Approval for the Project Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i. Irrigation canals of major and
medium schemes including structure (KM)/ Minor irrigation schemes (Nos) in Blocks Rajganj, PS-NJP, District-Jalpaiguri and
In Blocks Phansidewa, PS-Phansidewa, District Darjeeling during 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-09 no.) (SCHEME ID--
IW/IR/T-026-2324) the details of whichthas been given below.

Name of the Project:

Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets i. Irrigation canals of

major and medium schemes including structure (KM)/ Minor irrigation schemes (Nos) in
Blocks Rajganj, PS-NJP, District-Jalpaiguri and In Blocks Phansidewa, PS-Phansidewa,

District Darjeeling during 2023-24 (No. of Sub-scheme-09 no.) (SCHEME |D--IW/IR/T-026-

2324)

Project ID: IW232411207S000

Address :
District Darjeeling.

Administrative Approval: Rs 14959000 (One Crore Forty Nine Lakh Fifty Nine Thousand Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

Blocks Rajganj, PS-NJP, District-Jalpaiguri and In Blocks Phansidewa, PS-Phansidewa,

- - |
) ) Scheme * Scheme f
S| No. |Financial Year Head } Type Name ’ Amount
State Development Maintenance
1 2023-24  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V Expenditure in 159000
| Schemes :
| | Irrigation Sector
E Maintenance
2 2024-25 |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-y, State Development Expenditure in 7500000
| Schemes milad
| Irrigation Sector
[ .
State Development Maintenance
3 2025-26  |32-2700-80-001-00-001-27-00-V/| Expenditure in 7300000 i
| Schemes iy i
- 7 Irrigation Sector
Total | 14959000
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This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /
his U.O No. AA2324029404FA00 Dated 03/12/2023.

JOINT SE TARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
‘*’Irrigation & Waterways Department

Memo No: GO2324014734IW Y Date: 15/02/2024
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action: k
The Principal Secretary / Secretary-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)
The Principal Accountant General (A&E)-West Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (Audit)—W? Bengal
The Principal Accountant General (RW/I;BA)‘=West Bengal
The Financial Advisor-(Irrigation & Waterways Department)

The Finance Department-(Group F)

JOINT SECRETARY(WORKS)
Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Page 2 of2



SCHEME ID : IW/IR/T-0026/2324 (R)

Name of the Main Scheme :- Scheme for Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-
functional assets i. [rrigation canals of major & medium schemes including structure (KM)/
Minor irrigation schemes (Nos): In Blocks Rajganj . PS — NJP. District... Jalpaiguri and In
Blocks Phansidewa, PS —Phansidewa, District...Darjeeling during 2023-24.

Consists of following Sub-estimates:-

———
|

Contingency 3% |

‘ |
~ Sl No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender Teneralarnogi of amount put to
‘ (Rs.)
tender (Rs.)

T MR of rainéuts, slips, Ghoges etc. on both side 7 | }
i canal embankments and repairing of right side |
, inspection path from Ch. 9.78 Km to 12.10 Km .

1 of Mahananda Main Canal in P.S Phansidewa . Ll A

Dist- Darjeeling under Mahananda Barrage

| Division." -
ir M/R of Rain cuts, Slips, Ghoges etc. on canal
| ‘embankments from Ch. 7.90 Km to ch. 9.78
|2 Km of Mahananda Main Canal in P.S. 529667.00 15732.00

Phansidewa , Dist- Darjeeling Under

‘Mahananda Barrage Division

‘ Maintenance and Repair of slips, ghoges, rain

cuts , silt clearance , etc, in between 0.00km ‘

and 10.14km of Dy-3 of Mahananda Main

‘ 3 Canal and Minor-2,3.4 of Dy-3 in P.S. 969178.85 28816.00
Phansidewa. Dist. Darjeeling during Pre boro

irrigation 2023-24 Under Mahananda Barrage

Division ".

Repair & maintenance of Dy-4 of MMC from

chainage 0.00 Km to chainage 4.417 Km for
4 pre Monsoon irrigation during the year 552412.00 16441.00
2023-2024 in Block : Phansidewa, Dist :
Darjeeling"
Rain cut repair & cutting cleaning jungles in the
right bank of Mahananda Main Canal from ch |
3.00Km to 5.500 Km in P.S -Phansidewa :; Dist |
- Darjeeling

387313.00 11516.00

i Repairing of Lining of MMC on right bank

6 from ch 5.900Km to ch 5.975Km in P.S. . 3395896.00 101928.00
Phansidewa , Dist: Darjeeling.
Balance work for the work- Special repairto |
lining of Dy-1 (from 0.00km to 3.164km) &

|7 Dy-II (from 0.00km to 1.380 km) of 3388216.76 100943.00

; Mahananda Main Canal in P.S Phansidewa,

; Dist — Darjeeling.



Contingency 3% :

\Tendered amount

S1 No. Name of Sub-estimates as per tender of amount put to |
(Rs.)
tender (Rs.)
Repair & Maintenance of Right Bank
Inspection Path from ch. 0.00km to ch. 3.00km | 5
8 ofMahananda Main Canal in Phansidewa, Dist.-| HELEIRE. 12457“00
~ Darjeeling. '
Jungle cutting at guide bundh and afflux bundh
9 of the Mahananda Barrage under Mahananda 96560.00 0.00
. Barrage Sub-Division No-I . Fulbari, Jalpaiguri._ik FEVETCRNT S 1y
Total: , | | 14528672.65 | 43023400

B

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 14958906.65

.l&;ry Works

Irrigation & Waterways Department



